Thomas N. Cokenias EMC &Radio Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018 email: tom@tncokenias.org
Compliance Certification Services 13 July 2005

561 F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill CA 95037

Attention: Mike Kuo
Re: Request for confidentiality per 0.457 of FCC Rules

Applicant: RadarGolf Inc.
Equipment: 902-928 MHz DTS Device per 15.247

FCC ID: SHY26SJR
Dear Mike,

On behalf of my client RadarGolf Inc. I request that the following documents associated
with this application for certification be withheld from public view:

Schematics

Block diagrams

Operational description

RadarGolf has expended considerable time and funds in developing the referenced
product, and disclosure of these documents to competitors would afford them an unfair
advantage in developing similar competing products.

If you have questions or need further information please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
.fﬂ' ,"(_f:\"l'_“io.' —

T.N. Cokenias
Agent for RadarGolf Inc.

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 tom@tncokenias.org



